
Appointment: 

From: DeVine, Kyle 
DeVine, Kyle (kyle.devine@cpuc.ca.gov); Dietz, Sidney 

To: 
Redacted Miller, Karen 
(karen.millerfZDcrmc.ca.eov): Redacted 
Redacted Kaur, Ravneet 
fRavneet KaurfZ/knuc ca gov^ Redacted 

Redacted Martinez, Alejandra 
(Alciandra.MartinczfZ7cDuc.ca.gov): Redacted 
Redacted 

Subject: FW: discuss third party form 
Location: conference number1 Redacted 

Start: 7/8/2014 1:00:00 PM 
End: 7/8/2014 2:00:00 PM 

Hi, 

This is a follow up on methods for CHANGES CBO interactions with PG&E Customer Service. 

Service Options: 

- Non-Disclosure Agreement for direct access to PG&E Customer Service 

- Customer and CBO present with PG&E Customer Service 

- Individual 3rd Party Authorization Form 

Regards, 

Erwin 

Original Appointment 
From: DeVine, Kyle fmailto:kvle.devine@CDuc.ca.oovl 
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 12:59 PM 
To: DeVine. Kyle; Martinez, Alejandra; Miller, Karen; Kaur, Ravneet 
Redacted 

Redacted 

Subject: discuss third party form 
When: Tuesday, July 08, 2C 
Where: conference number 

14 1 :nn PM-7:00 PM nnr-na:nm Pacific Time (US & Canada) 
Redacted 
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